
I’ve	attached	additional	information

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	10,	2020	10:59	AM
To:	Richard	Brown
Cc:	Kade	Crockford
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Hello	Richard,

	

The	records	show	that	one	officer	from	the	Somerset	PD	used	Clearview
AI	at	least	once	to	help	a	NYPD	officer	by	running	in	the	system	an
image	he	took	from	crimedex.

	

Can	you	please	send	us	all	the	records	by	that	officer	of	by	any
officer	pertaining	to	all	uses	of	Clearview	AI?

	

Thank	you.

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
9a_3L7E7a6EfRXVNyQIblLwZ9v72Ep6z_14L34Z2Kd-tVa0OQbduKiGMPVl0THXQ6mm3Od_o
DJI5LBQIl4mmMaKRQGoQJQlv-4fns702tkf&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,_CfcBT6mzcRwB05iOqaOsppsJVNcnL-F2dJgNzGDlnyUd5WoP3EdsyUl2JdkZ6

From Richard	Brown	<RBrown@town.somerset.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	11	Mar	2020	13:20:34	+0000



kY_7inK8nL-fKlBtLuK3lKmbVP4c_-m64RmR52YZ47rExTLACI5b8,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Richard	Brown		>
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	10:19	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

That	is	it

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	03,	2020	10:06	AM
To:	Richard	Brown
Cc:	Kade	Crockford
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Hello	Richard,

	

Thank	you	for	sending	this	along.	

	

I	am	assuming	that	these	are	all	the	correspondence,	including
solicitations,	received	and	sent	by	the	Police	Department	and	Clearview.
Is	that	correct?	Please	let	me	know	if	there	are	more	responsive
records.	

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110



617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
EyKBYDDNOzWwldBWT8CyaIdVt62ch_q1Xvr6mcXcEXdCp9NFPbIo1ahHmQoc_cRMYRLL1nFm
xN1TN9KuxNf8dYxJFx_gtRGjw2jUK-uoE39gpffjw,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,bgW6nIxbqW5gLpkwPnQ2nC7S0R_8swe8nDvNNlvyGWuayT-LJw_GXgehlSObe6
InhVX5KQV5-qTMesZa0GJp9S6COLdc6yJiy0ecW7hPR3s,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

“Join	us	to	celebrate	100	years	of	defending	freedom	at	the	ACLU
Centennial	Gala	on	Sat,	May	9	–	RSVP	today!
er&c=E,1,UXLhWHG6EGzAawgCUmvSWekts0OLvTi_6IPu5KGbIcbPO4MDSbLzviA-st95nQ3
f2GxFLTdQwpg0eaauu7jNoVM9F7iUnv20zG_06ONWcGQ,&typo=1>	”

	

From:	Richard	Brown	[mailto:RBrown@town.somerset.ma.us]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	28,	2020	9:35	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Thursday,	February	27,	2020	5:12	PM
To:	Richard	Brown
Cc:	Kade	Crockford;	Jessica	Lewis;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Thank	you,	Richard.

	

Can	you	please	conduct	a	search	of	all	the	emails,	correspondence,	and
other	communications	to	look	for	those	records	that	we	identified	in	our
request?

	

Thank	you,

	

Emiliano

————

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program



ACLU	of	Massachusetts

	

Sent	from	my	mobile	device.

	

________________________________

From:	Richard	Brown		>
Sent:	Thursday,	February	27,	2020	4:55	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

My	earlier	response	was	based	on	input	from	our	police	chief.	Today	he
told	me	that	one	of	our	detectives	received	an	offer	of	a	30	day	trial.
We	did	not	purchase	the	software.		By

Sent	from	my	iPhone

	

	On	Feb	27,	2020,	at	4:48	PM,	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
	>	wrote:

	​	

	Hello	Richard,

		

	Following	up	with	my	previous	email,	we	would	also	require	all
records	pertaining	to	facial	recognition	technology	use	in	public
schools	in	Somerset.	This	includes	but	is	not	limited	to	any	document
pertaining	to	Clearview	AI.

		

	Please	consider	this	a	formal	public	records	request.

		

	Best	regards,

		

	Emiliano

		

	————

	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

	Policy	Counsel

	Technology	for	Liberty	Program

	ACLU	of	Massachusetts

		

	Sent	from	my	mobile	device.



		

	
________________________________

	From:	efalcon@aclum.org		
	Sent:	Thursday,	February	27,	2020	4:42	PM
	To:	Richard	Brown
	Cc:	Kade	Crockford;	Taïsha	Lazare;	Jessica	Lewis
	Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

		

	Hello	Richard,

		

	Thank	you	for	the	email.

		

	Today	BuzzFeed	News	reported	that	both	Somerset	Berkley	Regional
High	School	and	the	Somerset	Police	Department	appeared	in	the	Clearview
AI	client	list	that	was	leaked.	You	can	take	a	look	at	the	article	here:
https://www.buzzfeednews.com/amphtml/ryanmac/clearview-ai-fbi-ice-global
-law-enforcement
m%2famphtml%2fryanmac%2fclearview-ai-fbi-ice-global-law-enforcement&c=E,
1,YZYpQFHZJf6ayAGUCviHw_fveO6WsPTnMhA6kpTPhoCzj4GruzZBcrdlY5kJE4xhGSV1zl
qRxBXtc_5yNotEw54YVCLdYHaWd7O9aeWJdwTC2xRGcQ,,&typo=1>	

		

	Can	you	please	clarify	us	your	response	to	our	public	records
request?

		

	Thank	you	very	much.

		

	Best,

	Emiliano

	————

	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

	Policy	Counsel

	Technology	for	Liberty	Program

	ACLU	of	Massachusetts

		

	Sent	from	my	mobile	device.

	
________________________________

	From:	Richard	Brown		>
	Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:58	PM
	To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano



	Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

		

	We	do	not	use	facial	recognition	software.		There	is	no	such
correspondence.

		

		

	Richard	Brown

	Town	Administrator

	Somerset,	MA

		

		

		

	From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
	Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:31	PM
	To:	Richard	Brown
	Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
	Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

		

	Good	Afternoon,

		

	Please	see	attached.

		

	Best,

		

	Emiliano

		

	------

	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

	Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

		

	Policy	Counsel

	Technology	for	Liberty	Program

	American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

	211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

	617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org	
Website
Y4Nqiwd3I-lmmc8PRIDySBj0FObazsk3qhWnadav7IURF2SiogvnDF91_m6QQCgt6IKwhrTa
T-MwlnpcBeQqxXWIvgnpluVzxlCCeLV5deXSGUd6y3JCDm7T2qm&typo=1>		|	Twitter



ass&c=E,1,6N-P3XPFtgPt18qqHpHyySFGbHz2iHGKmwHYbKoTFazgOY2Xu8fnFNoV9CTPcU
mvQiQ6Zn4dzAxp3sm_ecvYyibgCSn2yDFgyPN-7ba9zDg,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

		

		

	This	message	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	only	for
the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may
contain	information	that	is	non-public,	proprietary,	privileged,
confidential,	and	exempt	from	disclosure	under	applicable	law	or	may
constitute	as	attorney	work	product.	If	you	are	not	the	intended
recipient,	you	are	hereby	notified	that	any	use,	dissemination,
distribution,	or	copying	of	this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.
If	you	have	received	this	communication	in	error,	notify	us	immediately
by	telephone	and	(i)	destroy	this	message	if	a	facsimile	or	(ii)	delete
this	message	immediately	if	this	is	an	electronic	communication.	Thank
you

This	message	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	only	for	the	use
of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may	contain
information	that	is	non-public,	proprietary,	privileged,	confidential,
and	exempt	from	disclosure	under	applicable	law	or	may	constitute	as
attorney	work	product.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are
hereby	notified	that	any	use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of
this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	notify	us	immediately	by	telephone	and	(i)
destroy	this	message	if	a	facsimile	or	(ii)	delete	this	message
immediately	if	this	is	an	electronic	communication.	Thank	you

This	message	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	only	for	the	use
of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may	contain
information	that	is	non-public,	proprietary,	privileged,	confidential,
and	exempt	from	disclosure	under	applicable	law	or	may	constitute	as
attorney	work	product.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are
hereby	notified	that	any	use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of
this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	notify	us	immediately	by	telephone	and	(i)
destroy	this	message	if	a	facsimile	or	(ii)	delete	this	message
immediately	if	this	is	an	electronic	communication.	Thank	you

This	message	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	only	for	the	use
of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may	contain
information	that	is	non-public,	proprietary,	privileged,	confidential,
and	exempt	from	disclosure	under	applicable	law	or	may	constitute	as
attorney	work	product.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are
hereby	notified	that	any	use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of
this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	notify	us	immediately	by	telephone	and	(i)
destroy	this	message	if	a	facsimile	or	(ii)	delete	this	message
immediately	if	this	is	an	electronic	communication.	Thank	you

This	message	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	only	for	the	use
of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may	contain
information	that	is	non-public,	proprietary,	privileged,	confidential,
and	exempt	from	disclosure	under	applicable	law	or	may	constitute	as
attorney	work	product.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are
hereby	notified	that	any	use,	dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of
this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	notify	us	immediately	by	telephone	and	(i)
destroy	this	message	if	a	facsimile	or	(ii)	delete	this	message
immediately	if	this	is	an	electronic	communication.	Thank	you


